Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Adams, Norvella [Norvella. Adams@dvn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 12:05 PM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Subject: RE: Bell Lake Unit 21_Pool correction

Will, 6—

| believe the Administrative Order # DHC-41$required we supply these production allocation percentages of oil and gas
in to the Division.

Bell Lake Unit 21

Delaware:

Oil - 42%. Gas - 4%.

Wolfcamp: |

Oil — 58% Gas —96 %

Please let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks,

Norvella Adams

Devon Energy

405-552-8198

From: Adams, Norvella

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 10:35 AM
To: 'Jones, William V., EMNRD'

Subject: Bell Lake Unit 21_Pool correction
Will,

Here is the corrected paperwork you asked for. The District calls our interval Wolfcamp where our geologist calls it Bone
Springs. The District has asked that | get the order amended or corrected. | wasn't sure which corrected C107A you
preferred so | sent both.

Thanks for the help!
Norvelia Adams
Devon Energy

405-552-8198

<< File: Bell Lake Unit 21 _Corrected C107A - C102_Wolfcamp.pdf >>




Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s),
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, -
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
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Disrri.cr ! ) State of New Mexico Form C-107A

FEH N Verork D, Hotka, NM 1240 Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department Revised June 10, 2003
District 1Y o ‘

1201 . Qo v, At o 4 '\j {—_ E} Oil Conservation Division APPLICATION TYPE
District 111 AP \—'“ 1220 South St. Francis Or. . _x__Single Well
T i D ot s 530 1 0 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 __ Establish Pre-Approved Pools
piswiec 139 F£8 18 PA 1 1 EXISTING WELLBORE
11205 8, Frants D, sz Fe, M 23588 APPLICATION FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING _x_Yes __No

Devon Energy Production Company, LP 20 North Broadway Okiahoma Clty, Okiahoma 73102-8260 ‘ %\)\
™ [\ 7T L"

Operuior Address
Bell Lake Unit 21 L ~32-225-34E
Lense : Well No. Unit Letier-Section-Township-Range County

OGRID Np._6lj7___ Property Code___24635__ APl No._30-025-35118 Lease Type: __ Federal _ X _State Fee

DATA ELEMENT UPPER ZONE INTERMEDIATE ZONE LOWER Zﬂ‘(E
‘ - NS EL, i
. [V
Pool Name Bell Lake; Delaware N Wildesl woLFCAM
Pool Code ’ 97630 Unassigned
Top and Bottom of Pay Section 7,698-7,801" ) 11,201-41,207

{Perforuted or Open-Hale [aterval)

Method of Production Rod Pump Rod Pump
(Flowing or Antificial Lift)

Bottomhole Pressure
{Nawz; Presaure dala will not be required if' the bonom

perfuration in the lowes zome s within 130% of the N/A NA
depih o the sops purforation In the upper zone)

Qil Gravity or Gas BTU
{Degive AP{ or Gos BTU)

Producing, Shut-In or i -
New Zon%‘ Producing — new zone : ] ShutIn - RBP

Date and Oil/Gas/Water Rates of
Last Production.

(Nate: For new zones with no productlon history, Date: 1/02/09 Date: Date; 10/25/08
ID[;"I(.‘IKII shall be required to auach producyion
estisales and suppurting date.) Rates: §.3 BO 0MCF 122BW | Rates: Rates: 13.9 80 13 MCF 1.6 BW
Fixed Allocation Percentage Oil Gas Qil Gas Qil Cas
{Note: 1 llocation is based uspun mmuhmu other
than cureein of past producilon, suppening dui vr s o o o o,
wxplanwtion will be roguired.) “ “ % % | % %
ADDITIONAL DATA
Are all working, royulty and overriding roynll'y interests identical in ull comxninglcd zones? Yes__X___ No
It not, have ull working, royalty and overriding royalty interest owners been notitied by certified mail? Yes, No
‘Are al} produced fuids from alf commingled zones coinpatible with each other? Yes_ X No,
Will commingling decrense the value of production? - Yes No_ X__
IT this well is on, or communitized wilh, slate or fuderal lands, has either the Commissioner of Public Lands
or the United Siates Bureau of Lund Munagement been notified in wriling of this application? Yes_ X No

NMOCD Reference Case No, applicable to this weli:

Attachmengs:
C-102 for each zone to be commingled showing its spacing unit and acreage dedication.
Production curve for ezch zone For a1 least one year. (I nol available. artach explanation.)
For zones with no production history, estimated production rates and supporiing data.
Data (o support aljocation method or formula,
Notlification list of working, royalty and uverriding royally interests for uncommon inlerest cases.
Any additional statemenis, data or documents required to support commingling.

. ' " PRE-APPROVED POOLS

1P application is (o éstablish Pre-Approved Pools, the following additionat information will be required:

Lis1 of other orders approving dewnhole corﬁmmsvhng within the proposed Pre-Approved Pools
List of all operators within the proposed Pre-Approved Pools

Proof that all operators within the proposed Pre-Approved Pools were provided notice of this application.
Bottomhole pressure dute,

! hereby cerjfythar the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief, .
SIGNAT E >‘BITLE Sr. Staff Engineering Technician___ DATE___2/16/09

TYPE OR PRINT NAME Norvella Adams

TELEPHONE NOQ. (L405_) 552-8198
E-MAIL ADDRESS__norvella.adams@dva,.com




District I State of New Mexico Form C-107A
1623 N. French Orive, Hobba, NM 68240 Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department Revised June 10, 2003
District I
1301 W. Grund Avenas, Atiait, NM 42210 Oil Conservation Division APPLICATION TYPE
District 1T 1220 South St. Francis Dr. _~x__Single Well
1000 Rio Brazos Roed, Astes, KM 7410 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 Establish Pre-Approved Pools
District IV ' EXISTING WELLBORE
1220 8. 51 Francia Dr , Sera Fe, NM 87508 APPLICATION FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING _x_ Yes No

. Devon Energy Production Company, LP 20 North Broadway Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102-8260
Opetator Address
Beli Lake Unit 21 L -32-228-34E LEA
Lease Well No. Unit Letter-Section-Township-Range County

OGRID No._6137___ Property Code__ 24635__ APINo._30-025-35118 Lease Type: _ Federal _ X _State Fee

DATA ELEMENT

UPPER ZONE

INTERMEDIATE ZONE

LOWER ZONE

Pool Name

Bell Lake;, Delaware NE

Wildcat Wolfcamp

Pool Code

97630

Unassigned

Top and Bottom of Pay Seciion
(Perforated or Open-Hole Interval)

7,698-7,801"

11,201-11,207°

Method of Production
(Flowing or Artificial Lift)

Rod Pump

Rod Pump

Bottomhole Pressure
(Note: Pressure data will not be required if the: bottom

perforation in the lower 2one is within 150% of the
depth of the top perforation in the upper zonc)

N/A

N/A

Oil Gravity or Gas BTU

(Degree API or Gas BTU)

Producing, Shut-In or
New Zone

Producing - new zone

Shut In - RBP

Date and Qil/Gas/Water Raies of
Last Production.

(Note: For new zones with o production histcry, Date: 1/02/09 Date: Date: 10/29/08
apphicant shall be required (o attach production
estimates and supporting data.) Rates: 8.3 B0 0MCF 122BW | Rates: Rates: 13.9 BO 13 MCF 1.6 BW
Fixed Allocation Percentage Oil Gas Oil Gas o1l Gas
(Note: 1f allocation is based upon something «ther
than eurrert or past production, supporting data or o o o o, o, Py
explanation will be required.) % % % /o /0 : A’
" ADDITIONAL DATA
Are al} working, royalty and overriding royalty interests identical in ali commingled zones? Yes_ X No
If not, have all working, royalty and overriding royalty interest owners been notified by certified mail? Yes No
Are all produced fluids from all commingled zones compatible with each other? Yes X_ No
Will commingling decrease the value of production? Yes No__ X _
If this well is on, or communitized with, state or federal lands, has either the Commissioner of Public Lands
or the United States Bureau of Land Management been notified in writing of this application? Yes_ X No

NMOCD Reference Case No. applicable to this well:

Attachments:

C-102 for each zone to be commingled showing its spacing unit and acreage dedication.
Production curve for each zone for at least one year. (If not available, attach explanation.)
For zones with no production history, estimated production rates and supporting data.
Data to support allocation method or formula.
Notification list of working, royalty and overriding royalty interests for uncommon interest cases.
Any additional staternents, data or documents required to support commingling.

PRE-APPROVED
If application is to establish Pre-Approved Pools, the following additional information will be required:

List of other orders approving downhole commingling within the proposed Pre-Approved Pools
List of all operators within the proposed Pre-Approved Pools ’
Proof that all operators within the proposed Pre-Approved Pools were provided notice of this application.

Bottomhole pressure data.

= ‘“f"'&

TYPE'OR PRINT NAME____ Norvella Adams

complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

E Sr: Staff Engineering Technician

E-MAIL ADDRESS_ndwella.adams@dvn.com

DATE__ 2/16/09

TELEPHONE NO: (_405_) 552-8198
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iEPRICT L

ox 1980

Hobbs, NM B8241-1980

DISTRICT I
P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesla, NM 88211-07196

DISTRICT I

1060 Rio Brozos Rd.

Aztec, NM 87410

Enersx, |

State of New Mexica ’
erals, and Natural Resources Dér *Lm

P. 0. Box 2088

OIL CONSERVATION ]D]IVISION

" 8anta Fe, New Me:dco 87504—2088

Form C-102
Rovised 02—10—-9%

inslructions on back

Submil to the Appropricte

" Qialrict Qffice
Stole Leoss — 4 copiea
Fos Lease — 3 coples

[] AMENDED REPORT

DIST
P. 0. Box 2088
Santo Fe, NM 87507~2088 wgLI, LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT -
¥ 4P1 Number 2 Pool Code 3 Pool Namo . w
D-DA 5357 Unsss gred " deat olfeq
‘;gPropnhy %M? ‘/X’ﬁoﬂy Namo lﬂ ,0 1 Vell Number
24635 BELL LAKE UNIT 21
? OGRID No. 8 Oporator Namo * klevation
6137 Devon Erergy.-Production Company, L.P. 3431°

“ SURFACE LOCATION

3

3
Lot 1da [Feat from tha [North/South line

VUL or lot no.| Seotlon | Townnahip R;incc Feot from the| Bast/Weutl line | Counly
L 32 22 SOUTH| 34 EAST, N.M.P.M. 1340' SOUTH ; 880’ WEST LEA
“"BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION, IF DIFFERENT FROM: SURFACE
UL or lot no.| Sectlon | Townohip Range Lot Ida |¥ewt from tha{North/South Une|Feet from the| Enst/West line | Counly
| N

W1 Dpdicated Lores | ¥Joind or Innill
40

14 Consolidntion Codas

s Order No,

'NO ALLOWABLE WELL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN
CONSOLIDATED OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

1340’

Y
|
|
I
|

T

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

! hereby cerlify thal the information
contained herein /s {rve and comptefe
lo the best of my knowlsdge and beliel.

I~ Tie . . I .

\Shematurs~ "

rinted Nam&— . |
Noxrvella Adams

Snrt.- Staff Eng. Tech.

. August 1, 2008

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

/ hereby certity that the well
location shown on this plat was
plotied from Fisld notes of octual
surveys made by me or under
my supervision, and that the
same (& trve ond carrect to (he
best of my belef,

Dale of Survey
- JULY. 20, 2000

Signature and Seal of
Professional Surveyor -

0L A Lo
c-ru:(’u 23
VBEZNER .. R.P.S. #7920

JDB #70567 / 48 SW / VH.B.




